Rt. 12, Frederick, ®d, 2170%
9/8/T1

Senator Richard Schweiker
U,S.3anate
Vash,D.C. 20510

Dear Dick,
‘!’hanka for the upuuﬁan in your letter of the 15th.

'rhere apparenﬂy was a problem of 3y sariier lottor reaching you beceuse 1 wroto
s once as soon a3 I heard you had obtained the PEI's dirt colliection on the Warren
a.ton_ oritice and at least once thereafter, Towr printed volumes include the cover
letter to Rarvin Vatson, vith all nemes removed. I also asked for & copy of that with
my neme only remaiming to use to try te pressure the FEI into compliance with a request
about two years oldundttillnatampnod with,

It ia pretty vicicus stuff - even afber all the disclosures. Where they wers not
mecmttmmmunwgdethmmw
and I regret I believe addomplished end. .

mnniammymlm‘rawnmbymthyknwlmprmmt
they 414, On what is in the paper this morming I did, months ago.

'l‘ogiveyouabetbr:ldncfmtyoumneomuthltauywmatory I
learned from the racists J.B.Stoner that he had learned that those he says attempted
to interest him in racisl violence were FBI informers/provocateurs. Shen there was
other information I had that I thought the Crdminal Division could use ~ interviews
to which there were no restrictions from those plenming & Haitian invasion - an affer
a federal indictaent I offered my records, In the course of this I passed along what
3 said 1 was sure would come up at one point or anothsr, these accusations against
their finksf, which really meent them, Thay twisted that in their secret intermal
records except for the kind of distribution that led to to write you, into me con~
spiving with Stoner. Xe a Jew and be believing "the eniy thdnk wrong with niggers ias
Joun.” Fortunstely I had recodds, including what IJ had written me. And I*ve given them
to the since-silent FEI. But that dnes not wndo the great harm of their distributions
of some of which I have copisa, Vhdle * heve no knowledge of Stomer's innooence or gudlt
I think he can maks effsctive use of this in court, perhaps being aoquitted if guilty.
The FEl was not interested, in Washingten, in what ita uinimwerodoinsinthe south,

Mi-umhmdmmnum

mmmtmzmmmmmmmmmmmmgutomm
toying ¥ith sdnds. I could have been of soms help. I've been onto that from ¥arren Com-
mission recorda I had years ago. I followsd the Olson case olssely and had recoxds au it
becanee it is local and because I knew one of his sous when he was in high school. Between
these two I tried to keep close. The CIA is now stonevalling me on their recent releasss.
ImWnamuwmeMWofmmmamﬁmmg
dntereat. Ne might have been of some help in your hesrings.

I never 414 obtain all the intelligence committee published records and it is beyond
=y present capebilities to go to the GFO for them. I'd appreciate it if you could let me
have whatever your subcommittes publishes on this and anything else on the subject it
would not be improper to let out. I do not want this for my writing, Ny problem there is
finding time to use what I have., I want 1t for the completeness of the archives I have
me&mtuﬁmg.mmmumullmauﬂwsm
aoute thrombophlsbitis. Becently of sother, ablerial prodlems, S¢ leaving as full a recoxd
as possible for the future now means more to me. Thanks then for anything you can have sent.
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JENNINGS RANDOLPH, W, VA, JACOR K, JAVITS, N.Y.
CLAIBORNE PELL, R.1. MICHARD §. SCHWIEIKER, PA.
EDWARD M, KENNRDY, MASS. MOBERT T, STAFFORD, VT.
GAYLORD MELSON, WIS. JOMN M, CHAPER, R.I.

e AT WVlnited Dlates Denale

DONALD W. RIESLE, JW,, MICH,
COMMITTEE ON HUMAN RESOURCES

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20810

September 15, 1977

Mr, Harold Weisberg
Route 12
Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Harold:

Thank you for your letter of September 7. It
was good to hear from you again.

Unfortunately, | do not recall coming across
any of the information referred to in your earlier letter
during the original Senate Select Intelligence Committee
investigation, | am very sorry that | am unable to be of
assistance in this case.

Best wishes,
Sipcerely,

*

Richard S. Schweiker
United States Senator

RSS/kn




